
Questions and Answers 

Missouri State Freight and Rail Plan 

 
1. How do I submit my proposal electronically?  Email it to Cheryl.Ball@MoDOT.MO.Gov by 5 p.m. 

on August 14, 2019. 

2. Are the cover page, the one page with detailed information on all similar projects, and resumes 

of key personnel included in the 15 page limit?  Yes, please make the total submittal no more 

than 15 pages. 

3. Is a project schedule required with the submittal?  No, a schedule is not required. 

4. Is the prime consultant required to be on MoDOT’s prequalified list at the time of the close of 

the RFP?  Yes, the prime consultant must be on the pre-qualified list. Instructions for how to 

become prequalified are located at:  https://www.modot.org/consultant-prequalification-list 

5. Are sub-consultants required to be on the prequalified list? No, but it is strongly encouraged.  

Documentation requirements can be found at:  https://www.modot.org/subconsultant-

requirements 

6. When is the sub-consultant documentation submitted? MoDOT will not require the sub-

consultant documentation until after the consultant has been selected.  
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